
Message 

From: i NR i(HSS - DHP Public Health) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
L(i=-voii:io-H·i=·23s-Potn;cN=REc1P1ENTs;cN=11E16AF2c1s94971s6FDs313oF3FB14sC"------tiR _________ ! 

on behalf of ECCW.Health / ECCW.lechyd [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl PI ENTS/CN =8D05862BA4C 144228A1C08 F8B524B lDA-ECCW-H EAL TH] 

Sent: 10/02/2020 17:18:26 
To: ECCW.Health / ECCW.lechyd [eccw.health@gov.wales] 
Subject: FW: WELSH GOVERNMENT PANDMEIC FLU GROUP 

Importance: High 

From:l__ __________ ~~----·-·-·-___i (HSS-DHP Public Health) i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-~----·-·-·-__.i@gov.wales> On Behalf Of ECCW.Health / ECCW.lechyd 
Sent: 10 February 2020 16:33 

To: Situation Cell <Situation.Cell@gov.wales> 

Subject: FW: WELSH GOVERNMENT PANDMEIC FLU GROUP 

Importance: High 

Good afternoon 

Please see message below sent to the Pan Flu Chairs on 31 January. I have received only one of the 
plans from Gwent. 

! i 

i NR ! 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Fro ml_ _____________ ~-~---·-·-·-·-·-_l H SS-D HP Pub Ii c H ea Ith) 
Sent: 07 February 2020 11:27 

To: HEPU.UCAI <UCAI.HEPU@gov.wales>; Graham Brown (graham.brown@wales.nhs.uk) 

<graham .brown@wales.nhs.uk>; Gwen Lowe (Gwen.Lowe@wales.nhs.uk) <Gwen.Lowe@wales.nhs.uk>; 

Rhianwen.Stiff@wales.nhs.uk; Sam Hussell (sam.hussell@wales.nhs.uk) <sam.hussell@wales.nhs.uk> 

Cc: DPLRF.external@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk;l_ __________ ~_R_ ___________ @monmouthshire.gov.uk; nwrf@nwales-

fireservice.org.uk; swlrf@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk; SWLRF@valeofglamorgan.g ov.uk_;_Gou_ld_ing, David (HSS - DHP Public 
Hea Ith l <David. Gou Id i ng@gov. wa les>r-·-·-·-NR·-·-·-·-·1 ( H SS - D HP Pu bi i c Hea Ith)! ___________ ~~---·-·-·-· :@gov. wa I es> r-·-·-·-·-·NR-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
(Es N R-OCV O) r-·-·-·-·-·-·NR-·-·-·-·-·-·-@gov. wa 'i~~;r"c"c"c"c"c"N"R-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 ( H SS - D H p pub Ii C H ea Ith )i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·NR-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"'-·-@g"~~~~-~l~-~-;-·-

Su bj ect: RE: WELsi:f"G"b\tE-RNM ENT p AND M EI C F Lu G RO up '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

Importance: High 

Dear Colleagues 

Further to David's e-mail below, please could you forward me your dates of availability as soon as 
you can. Many thanks to those already received. 

In addition, it would also be helpful if you could forward me a copy of your current LRF pandemic flu 
plans. 

Kind regards 

. ·-· ....... ·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
! i 

i NR ! 
! i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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From: Weighell, Carol (HSS-DHP Public Health) On Behalf Of HEPU.UCAI 

Sent: 31 January 2020 18:38 

[See recipients listed above] 

'subject: Re: WELSH GOVERNMENT PANDMEIC FLU GROUP 

Importance: High 

Dear Colleagues 

Sent on behalf of David Goulding 

As chair of the Welsh Government Pandemic Preparedness Group, I thought to update you on the 
position with the UK Pandemic Flu Review that was more or less halted because of Brexit. The UK 
Review Board has now reconvened and there is a real focus on ensuring our pandemic preparedness 
is fit for purpose, not least because it remains the top UK risk. 

Against that background, I am intending to call a meeting of the Welsh Government Pandemic Flu 
Preparedness Group during either the third or fourth week of February. At that meeting, I hope we can 
update you on the situation across the work streams and also cover the current position with LRF 
Pandemic Flu Plans. On the matter of LRF Pandemic Flu Plans, I would be grateful if you would send 
me a copy of your current LRF pandemic flu plan. I know that some of you are already reviewing your 
pandemic plans which is sensible. 

I am sure we are all mindful of the coronavirus outbreak and although we are not in a pandemic 
response situation, there may be elements of our pandemic planning that we may need to call before 
the situation diminishes so we need our plans to be as up to date as possible. 

It is important that all 4 Chairs of the LRF Pandemic Flu Groups attend or are represented so could you 
f?.lease f?.rovide dates of availability in the last two weeks of February to my colleague L _____________ NR __________ ___: 

i NR i@gov.wales), who will confirm arrangements. 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Regards 

David 

David Goulding 
Cynghorydd Cynllunio rhag Argyfyngau lechyd/ Health Emergency Planning Adviser 
ls-adran lechyd y Cyhoedd / Public Health Division 
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Palisi lechyd / Directorate of Health Policy 
Yr Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol/ Health and Social Services Group 
LlywodraeJ_l} __ g_y_(TI_r.~.L.W~J~h Government 
Ffon I Tel: i l&S i 

. ·-·-·---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ . ·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Mobilei l&S i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
E-bost / email: David.Goulding@gov.wales 
Gwefan I Website : www.llyw.cymru/iechydwww.gov.wales/health 
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